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DISTRIBUTION:
Docket File ACRS (10)

Docket No. 50-34] NRC & Local PDRs M. Phillips, RIII
PD31 Rdg. File KJabbour, 14H25

Mr. Douglas R. Gipson JRoe JWermiel, 8H3
Senior Vice President JZwolinski SRhow, 8H3
Nuclear Generation LBMarsh
Detroit Edison Company TColburn
6400 North Dixie Highway CJamerson
Newport, Michigan 48166 0GC
Dear Mr. Gipson: cc: Plant Service list

SUBJECT: TRANSMITTAL OF THE NRC SAFETY EVALUATION REPORT FOR THE BWR OWNERS'
GROUP RESPONSE TO GENERIC LETTER 89-19, “REQUEST FOR ACTION RELATED
TO RESOLUTION OF UNRESOLVED SAFETY ISSUE A-47 *SAFETY IMPLICATION OF
CONTROL SYSTEMS IN LWR NUCLEAR POWER PLANTS' PURSUANT TO 10 CFR
50.54(f)," AND THE CLOCSEOUT OF THIS ISSUE - FERMI 2 (TAC NO. M74942)

fnclosed is the NRC Safety Evaluation Report (SER) addressing the BWR Owners’
Group (BWROG) response, dated April 2, 1990, to the above subject. Based on
the staff’'s review of the response and the cost/safety benefit analysis, the
staff has concluded that upgrading the existing automatic overfill protection
systems to achieve additional separation is not warranted.

Furthermore, your letter, dated March 19, 1990, provided your plant-specific
response to the Generic Letter (GL) for your facility. The April 2, 1990,
report and your plant-specific response confirm that your plant already
provides a satisfactory design for the overfill protection and also has the
Technical Specifications, procedures, and training addressing all the GL
recommendations. Your confirmation provides an adequate basis to consider
NRR's review of your response complete. Further NRC review, if any, will be
performed by inspection or audit.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact me at (301)
504-1341.

Sincerely,
Original Signed By Timothy G. Colburn:

Timothy G. Colburn, Sr. Project Manager
Project Directorate I11-1
406000221 940526 Division of Reactor Projects III/IV
PDR  ADOCK 05000341 Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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Sincerely,

Original Signed By Timothy G. Colburn:

Timothy G. Colburn, Sr. Project Manager
Project Directorate I11-1
Division of Reactor Projects III/IV
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Mr. Douglas R. Gipson
Senior Vice President
Nuclear Generation
Detroit Edison Company
6400 North Dixie Highway
Newport, Michigan 48166

Dear Mr. Gipson:

SUBJECT: TRANSMITTAL OF THE NRC SAFETY EVALUATION REPORT FOR THE BWR OWNERS’
GROUP RESPONSE TO GENERIC LETTER 89-19, "REQUEST FOR ACTION RELATED
TO RESOLUTION OF UNRESOLVED SAFETY ISSUE A-47 *SAFETY IMPLICATION OF
CONTROL SYSTEMS IN LWR NUCLEAR POWER PLANTS®' PURSUANT TO 10 CFR
50.54(f)," AND THE CLOSEOUT OF THIS ISSUE - FERMI 2 (TAC NO. M74942)

Enclosed is the NRC Safety Evaluation Report (SER) addressing the BWR Owners’
Group (BWROG) response, dated April 2, 1990, to the above subject. Based on
the staff’s review of the response and the cost/safety benefit analysis, the
staff has concluded that upgrading the existing automatic overfi'l protection
systems to achieve additional separation is not warranted.

Furthermore, your letter, dated March 19, 1990, provided your plant-specific
response to the Generic Letter (GL) for your facility. The April 2, 1990,
report and your plant-specific response confirm that your plant already
provides a satisfactory design for the overfill protection and also has the
Technical Specifications, procedures, and training addressing all the GL
recommendations. Your confirmation provides an adequate basis to consider
NRR's review of your response compliete. Further NRC review, if any, will be
performed by inspection or audit.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact me at (301)
504-1341.

Sincerely,

ﬁ .
Timothy G. Colburn, Sr. Project Manager
Project Directorate I111-1

Division of Reactor Projects III/IV
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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Mr. Douglas R. Gipson
Detroit Edison Company

cC.

John Flynn, Esquire
Senior Attorney

Detroit Edison Company
2000 Second Avenue
Detroit, Michigan 48226

Nuclear Facilities and Environmental
Monitoring Section Office

Division of Radiological Health

Department of Public Health

3423 N. Logan Street

P. 0. Box 30195

Lansing, Michigan 48909

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Resident Inspector Office

6450 W. Dixie Highway

Newport, Michigan 48166

Monroe County Office of Civil
Preparedness

963 South Raisinville

Monroe, Michigan 48161

Regional Administrator, Region III
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
801 Warrenville Road

Lisle, I11inois 60532-435]

Mr. Robert Newkirk

Director - Nuclear Licensing
Detroit Edison Company
Fermi-2

6400 North Dixie Highway
Newport, Michigan 48166
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